
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   November 10, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 
 
DATE:  11.05.2025 
 
TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:             Consider and discuss approval of a conceptual plan for part of the property described as 

A0035 MAXIMO SANCHEZ, TRACT PT 32, ACRES 12.01, (PORT LAVACA AUTO 
GROUP SUBD BLK 1 LOT 1R) (2001 S HWY 35) PID# 66260 for a 9.9 MW battery 
energy storage facility. 

 
Sec. 42-159. - Approval of planning commission required. 
 
No person shall construct a multifamily dwelling, townhouse, patio home or other commercial development 
project without approval of said construction project by the planning commission… 
 
CONCEPTUAL PLAN 
 
The applicant is proposing to construct a 9.9 MW battery energy storage system that will be located on less than 
one acre of land. The storage system will provide two hours of electricity when the power grid is down. The 
proposed site will need a minor re-plat of Lot 1R, Blk 1 of the Port Lavaca Auto Group Subdivision. 
 
Planning Board Recommendation: APPROVAL OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN. The proposed development  
does comply with our Future Land Use Plan. 
 

 
Port Lavaca Auto Group Subdivision – Lot 1R, Block 1 
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The Future Land Use Map shows this area as RED = Commercial 
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